
From: Hilty, Michael
To: Kelly, Logan; Westlake, E.J.; Dugdale, Tom
Cc: Staley, David; Vankeerbergen, Bernadette; Steele, Rachel; Cody, Emily
Subject: Minor in Voice Acting
Date: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 2:59:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Good afternoon,
 

On Wednesday, November 2nd, the Arts and Humanities 1 Panel of the ASC Curriculum Committee
reviewed a new minor proposal in Voice Acting. Please see below for the Panel’s feedback.
 
The Panel unanimously approved the proposal with one contingency:

Contingency: The Panel asks that the department seek a concurrence from the School
of Communication.

I will return the proposal to the departmental queue via curriculum.osu.edu in order to address the
Panel’s feedback above.
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to David Staley, faculty Chair of
the Arts and Humanities 1 Panel, or myself.
 
All my best,
Michael
 

Michael Hilty
Curriculum and Assessment Coordinator
ASC Curriculum and Assessment Services The College of Arts and Sciences
306A Dulles Hall, 230 Annie and John Glenn Ave, Columbus, OH 43210
614-247-6089 Office
hilty.70@osu.edu / asccas.osu.edu
Pronouns: he/him/his, they/them/theirs / Honorific: Mx.

Buckeyes consider the environment before printing.
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